SITE NUMBER: WA-V-402

ADDRESS: 21 South Martin Street, Clear Spring, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Mack A. Hendershot, 692/475, private
BUILDING DATE: 19th century, pre-18777?

21 South Martin is an east-facing, vertically massed, three-
story, three-bay, brick, freestanding, residential structure that
has been divided into three apartments. The French Second Empire
building, which is directly at the public-right-of-way, rests on a
brick foundation and is laid in common bond. The mansard roof is
sheathed in shingles that have been painted silver. It has three
gabled dormers facing the street and one exterior wall brick
chimney. A hipped-roof wrap-around porch with turned posts and a
railing extends across the facade and protects the north bay
entrance. The fenestration is segmentally arched, double-hung,
one-over-one sash. The property has a detached storage building.

Two structures owned by F. Fellinger are noted on this lot on
the 1877 map of Clear Spring. However, it is not clear that either
is the existing building. It is possible that both were demolished
and replaced by the current building. Known examples of the he
French Second Empire period can be found in the region as early as
1850 and as late as the end of the 1890s. The extant building is
clearly noted on the 1922 Sanborn map as 109 Martin Street.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the probable Development Period of Industrial/Urban
Dominance, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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